

SIGMA ALPHA MU

Founded at College of the City of New York in 1909 33 Active Chapters

SIGMA EPSILON CHAPTER

Ohr Club Founded in 1914
Chapter Charter Granted on February 5, 1922
3124 South Michigan Boulevard

OFFICERS

Stanley BernsteinPreside	nt
Irving M. AddisVice-Preside	nt
Gustav FreundSecreta	CA

Colors Purple and White

ACTIVE MEMBERS

Stanley Bernstein

Gustav Freund

PLEDGES

Maurice S. Alexander Bernard H. Chayes

Irving M. Addis

Martin J. Hodes

Albert N. Schreiber

Melvin Schuman

Richard M. Weissman

Flower Purple Aster

Favorite
Song
"Fast and
Firm"

HISTORY

Sigma Alpha Mu was founded at the College of the City of New York on Thanksgiving Eve, November 26, 1909. Its formation was brought about through the action of eight members of that college desirous of establishing a brotherhood of loyalty, integrity, honesty, and friendship. Nationalization started in 1913 and has continued until now thirty-three chapters are numbered on its roll.

Sigma Epsilon chapter, at Armour Institute, was the twenty-third link in the chain. Prior to February 5, 1922, it was known as the Ohr Club, which had been in official existence at Armour since 1914. Then, having petitioned the national group and having been favorably received, it was installed.

The bonds of friendship formed during college days are not broken upon graduation, as numerous alumni clubs located in nearly every large city preserve friendships already formed as well as foster fellowship to visiting brothers.

